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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Saint Stanislaus Catholic Church is a Gothic style hrick parish church with a
wooden tower. Its slightly outset centered steeple dominates the facade.

Two Quatrafoil windows flank this tower and another is located in the clap-
board part of the tower. A1l other openings have Gothic arches including the
narrow windows on either side of the vestibule. Abbreviated buttresses demar-
cate the six side bays and grace the corners.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Saint Stanislaus Catholic Church is an exceptionally fine example of a Gothic
style parish church rendered in brick. The Catholic diocese regards this as
their earliest brick church constructed in the state, and it certainly marks
a growing Roman Catholic program in construction of substantial houses of worship.

The Kootenai County Republican claimed it to be "one of the finest buildings
of public worship to be found anywhere in the state in a town of the size of

Rathdrum. "l

Father T. J. Purcell was instrumental in getting this church erected and moved

to Rathdrum to oversee its construction.

1 Kootenai County Republican, February 8, 1901, p. 3, c. 2.
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Additional Information on Saint Stanislaus Kotska Mission

The first missionary work of the Catholic Church in Idaho predates the white
settlement of the area. In the fall of 1843 Father DeSmet was active among

the Coeur d'Alene Indians near the present city of Coeur d'Alene. His work
caused permanent missionaries to be dispatched from Montana. In 1853 the first
Catholic church, a frame baroque style building, was constructed at Cataldo
under the supervision of Father Ravalli.

In 1863 following the discovery of gold in the Boise Basin Reverend Father T.
Mespile and A. Z. Poulin came from Portland to administer to the religious needs
of the white settlers. Four frame churches were erected at Idaho City, Placer-
ville, Centerville and Pioneer City. These churches were built when lumber

was $100 per thousand and carpenters' wages ranged from $6 to $8 per day.

Rt. Reverend L. Lootens was appointed Vicar Apostolic of Idaho in 1868 by Pope
Pius IX. Due to poor health he resigned in 1875 and Idaho reverted over more to
the jurisdiction of Oregon. In 1885 Right Reverend Alphonsus Joseph Glorieux
was appointed Bishop of Idaho. At the time there were eight frame Catholic
churches in the entire territory and only two secular priests. Under Bishop
Glorieux's administration the Catholic church in Idaho grew and prospered. The
Saint Stanislaus Kostka mission's brick church at Rathdrum was a part of the
expansion and a significant architectural indication of the church's advance-
ment. It marks the beginning of the church's using a more substantial archi-
tectural style and most all the churches built after Saint Stanislaus at Rath-
drum were rendered in either brick or stone.



